

FW: most up-to-date deck

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 15:29:46 -0500
Attachments: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb 28_tracked.pptx (3.42 MB)

For briefing purposes.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: February-28-17 2:45 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: most up-to-date deck

This is the version for our 3pm

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: February-28-17 2:43 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: most up-to-date deck

Hey – can you just send me the most up to date copy available?

Thanks

Matt Whittington

Director of Policy
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
416-327-6745